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don't know how to react to that, but when i look back at the past efforts Finjan has tried to get you or your staff to discuss our 
infringement claims on the merits, there's been a specific behavior of avoidance on Jumper's part.

Regardless of what Juniper's position is,  I would appreciate the courtesy of a straight response from you.  Do you want to 
have meaningful discussions or not? 

- Julie

Julie Mar-Spinola
The Finjan Companies
CIPO | VP, Legal Ops
Julie@Finjan. com | 408.677.6321
 

From: Julie Mar-Spinola
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 7:22:00 PM
To: Meredith McKenzie
Subject: Re: Courtesy Copy
 
Hi Meredith.  I look forward to seeing you tomorrow.  I think it would be a good idea for us to meet sometime tomorrow - over 
coffee or wine - to see if there’s a path for us to resolve our long-standing patent dispute.  When do you think would be a good 
time?
 

·        Julie
 
 
Julie Mar-Spinola
CIPO | VP, Legal Ops | Finjan Holdings, Inc.
o: 650.282.3234 | c: 408.677-6321 | e:julie@finjan.com
Leadership: Our Values & Best Practices
 
 

From:Meredith McKenzie <mmckenzie@juniper.net>
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 at 10:21 AM
To: Julie Mar-Spinola <julie@finjan.com>
Subject: Re: Courtesy Copy
 
I am out of town this week, but will actually be able to attend ChIPs next week. Maybe we can set aside some 
time while we are both there. 

Meredith
 
* Sent from mobile phone. Please excuse typos. 

On Oct 11, 2017, at 12:24 PM, Julie Mar-Spinola <julie@finjan.com> wrote:

Hi Meredith, hope you had an enjoyable PTO.
 
I’m back from Germany and off to DC next week for ChIPs Summit (are you going?).  Let me know if 
you’d like to meet sometime this week or if you’re going to the Summit, next week.
 
Best,
 
Julie Mar-Spinola
CIPO | VP, Legal Ops | Finjan Holdings, Inc.
o: 650.282.3234 | c: 408.677-6321 | e:julie@finjan.com
Leadership: Our Values & Best Practices
 
 

From:Meredith McKenzie <mmckenzie@juniper.net>
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 12:49 PM
To: Julie Mar-Spinola <julie@finjan.com>
Subject: Re: Courtesy Copy
 
Hi Julie - 
 
I am out of the office for a few days on PTO, but will review when I get back and we can 
schedule a time to talk. 

Meredith
 
* Sent from mobile phone. Please excuse typos. 

On Oct 1, 2017, at 1:24 PM, Julie Mar-Spinola <julie@finjan.com> wrote:

Meredith, I hope you and yours are happy and well.
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Attached is a courtesy copy of Finjan, Inc.’s Complaint for Patent Infringement by 
Juniper, filed this past Friday.  As you know, the dispute has been complicated by 
Juniper’s recent acquisition of Cyphort, since Cyphort and Finjan had agreed in 
principle on license terms just prior to the announcement of the acquisition.
 
As always, I’d be happy to meet with you or someone with the requisite authority to 
resolve our dispute.  Please let me know either way.
 

-         Julie
 
Julie Mar-Spinola
CIPO | VP, Legal Ops | Finjan Holdings, Inc.
o: 650.282.3234 | c: 408.677-6321 | e:julie@finjan.com
Leadership: Our Values & Best Practices
 
 

From:Julie Mar-Spinola <julie@finjan.com>
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 1:50 PM
To: Meredith McKenzie <mmckenzie@juniper.net>
Subject: Re: Coffee, March 14? - Resending
 
Sure, where?
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JULIE MAR-SPINOLA | Chief Intellectual Property Officer | VP, Legal
Finjan Holdings, Inc.
d: 650.282.3234 | m: 408.677.6321 | e: julie@finjan.com
2000 University Ave., Ste. 600 | E. Palo Alto, CA 94303 
www.finjan.com
NASDAQ: FNJN
Innovations: Protect Your Mobile Device With Finjan's Secure Browser 
                       App Store | Google Play
 
From:Meredith McKenzie
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 1:49 PMPST
To: Julie Mar-Spinola
Subject: Re: Coffee, March 14? - Resending
 
I can't make lunch that day due to a previous commitment, but I could 
meet for coffee at 10 or 10:30.
- Meredith 
 

From:Julie Mar-Spinola
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 at 10:10 PM
To: Meredith McKenzie
Subject: RE: Coffee, March 14? - Resending
 
No worries. A common ailment of us attorneys.... 3/17 will work. Shall we plan on 
lunch?
 
 
 
JULIE MAR-SPINOLA | CIPO | VP, Legal | Finjan | 
m:408.677.6321 
 

-------- Original message --------
From: Meredith McKenzie <mmckenzie@juniper.net>
Date: 2/29/2016 7:33 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Julie Mar-Spinola <julie@finjan.com> 
Subject: Re: Coffee, March 14? - Resending

I am having a hard time keeping up with email. 
 
I can't on the 14th. How about the 17th?
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